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AMENDMENT TO SOLICITATION 
 
Amendment No. 1 
 
DATE:  June 24, 2014 

TO:   ALL VENDORS 

FROM:   Mac Stiles, Procurement Manager 

SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-RFQ-2629-MS  

DESCRIPTION:    Provide annual preventive maintenance/repairs as needed on equipment at the Animal 
 Resources Facilities 

 
 
This Amendment No. 1 modifies the Request For Quotation only in the manner and to the extent as 
stated herein. 
 
Item One: The deadline for submission of Quotes is changed to June 27, 2014 @ 4:00PM. 
 
Item Two:  The following vendor questions were submitted: 
 
 Question #1 
  Is there a previous contract for this equipment? 

 
Answer 
There was a one-year contract previously. 

 
 

 Question #2 
Who is the vendor currently servicing the equipment? 

 
Answer 

  The contractor is Sterilelink. 
 
 
 Question #3 

What was the cost of the last year's contract and is this the same equipment as last 
year's contract? 

 
 

Answer 
  The amount of the contract was $27,200, and the current solicitation includes the  
  same equipment. 
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 Question #4 
Is the contract available for viewing? 

 
Answer 

  Yes. 
 
 

 Question #5 
Is there a service history available? 

 
Answer 

  The service record was a bit spotty until last year when Sterilelink took over.  Before  
  that we had a contract with Steris to maintain all the Steris machines and the others  
  were repaired by their respective techs when we had issues. 
 
  
 Question #6 

Is all the equipment up and running? 
 
Answer 

  The service record was a bit spotty until last year when Sterilelink took over.  Before  
  that we had a contract with Steris to maintain all the Steris machines and the others  
  were repaired by their respective techs when we had issues. 

 
 

  
 

 
 

Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of Amendment No. 1 in the space provided below and return it with 
their bid response. Failure to do so may subject bid to rejection. 
 
 
 
_________________________________                   ______________________________________                                   
  Authorized Signature                                                   Name of Offeror 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
  Date 
 
 


